READING & BATES

READING & BATES OIL AND GAS CO.

810 N. DIXIE BLVD., ROOM 202, ODESSA, TEXAS 79761, PHONE A/C 915 332-0879

November 18, 1974

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Reference: Reading & Bates 0il and Gas Co.
Humble L State Well No. 3
Lea County, New Mexico
Your letter dated November 7, 1974

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Attached as you requested is Form C-103 for the subject well which
gilves all available information on the producing zone. Our records

on this well, prior to the sale from Humble to Rodman Petroleum
Corporation and thence to Reading & Bates are very poor. Based on

the well reviews performed by the engineering committee for the
Langlie~-Jal Unit and our own records, we feel that the well is properly
classified in the Jalmat Gas Pool.

Yours very truly,
READING & BATES OIL AND GAS CO.
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Paul G. Farrow
Production Superintendent
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